TOWN COUNCIL AGENDA
November 17, 2014
7:00 P.M.

The Town Council meeting will be held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall,
268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry, NH. Regular meetings are cablecast live and
videotaped for the convenience of our viewers at home. 7:00 PM

A, CALL TO ORDER

B. PUBLIC COMMENT

1.) PSNI Presentation on Proposed Transmission Project

2.) Traffic Safety Committee Update
Presented by Chief Bill Hart and Bob Ramsay

C. PUBLIC HEARING

D. OLD BUSINESS

1.) FY16 Budget Workshop Cont. (Following Adjournment)

E. NEW BUSINESS

1.) Resolution #2014-06 - A Resolution Establishing a Task Force to
Study Target Shooting in the Musquash
Presented by Kevin Smith

F. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Approval of November 3, 2014 Town Council Minutes

G. OTHER BUSINESS

1. Liaison Reports
2. Town Manager Report
3. Board/Committee Appointments/Reappointment

1.) Interview of candidates for the open alternate position on the
Recreation Commission (Cont.)

H. ADJOURNMENT




MEETING SCHEDULE

1. Town Council Meeting — 12/01/14 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM

2, Town Council Meeting — 12/15/14 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM

3. Town Council Meeting — 01/05/15 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM

4. Town Council Meeting — 01/19/15 Moose Hill Council
Chambers, 7:00PM



RESOLUTION 2014-06

Relative to
Establishing a Task Force to Study Target Shooting in the Musquash and other
Town-owned Conservation Land

First Reading: 11/17/14
Second Reading: Waived
Adopted: 11/17/14

WHEREAS the Londonderry Town Council recognizes that for years both responsible gun
owners and other recreational users of the Musquash have co-existed

without incident; and

WHEREAS the Londonderry Town Council has received a number of complaints and possible
solutions from residents both for and against target shooting, through a
variety of formats including a workshop held on said matter; and

WHEREAS the Londonderry Town Council recognizes the need to attain an appropriate
balance between the desires of responsible gun owners and the desires of
the Town’s residents wishing to recreate in the Town’s conservations
areas;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Londonderry Town Council that there is
established a Londonderry Task Force, to study and make recommendations on target shooting in the
Musquash and other Town-owned Conservations Land.

Tom Dolan, Chairman
Town Council

( TOWN SEAL )

Sherry Farrell - Town Clerk

A TRUE COPY ATTEST:
11/17/2014



LONDONDERRY TARGET SHOOTING TASKFORCE
“COMMITTEE CHARGE”

PURPOSE:

The Londonderry Task Force on Target Shooting in the Musquash and other Town-owned
Conservation Land is tasked with studying the issue of target shooting in the aforementioned areas,
and making recommendations to the Town Council as to what changes, if any, should be made to
current Town ordinances governing such.

REPRESENTATION:

The “Task Force” shall consist of ten (10) members, nine (9) of whom shall be voting members, to
be appointed by the Town Manager:

Londonderry Chief of Police or designee, Chairman (non-voting member)

One (1) appointed representative from the Conservation Commission

One (1) appointed representative from Londonderry Trailways

One (1) appointed representative from Londonderry ALERT

One (1) appointed representative from the Londonderry Fish and Game Club
One (1) appointed representative from the Londonderry Fire Department

Two (2) appointed representatives from the Hunting/Target Shooting community
Two (2) appointed representatives from neighborhoods abutting the Musquash

The Town Manager and the Planning & Economic Development shall provide administrative and
technical support to the Task Force.

ORGANIZATION:
The Town Manager shall notify the Chairman of the Task Force of its appointees in writing on or

before Dec. 15, 2014.

The Task Force shall determine its own rules or order of business, unless otherwise provided by law
or Town Charter.

The Task Force Chairman shall appoint a secretary for the committee

DUTIES / RESPONSIBILITIES:
1. Hold meetings and keep minutes of any such meeting, in accordance with RSA Chapter 91-A.

2. Prepare a written report with findings and recommendations to the Town Council no later than
April 1, 2015.

3. Maintain a permanent project file that at a minimum, includes:
A. Committee minutes;
B. Researched materials, data, and other analytics;
C. Task Force correspondence;

D. Other material as deemed necessary.

4. Provide periodic report to the Town Council.



3 O bk W N =

\O

o
-

—
N

e T s S ey
O3 O L»n

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

November 3. 2014

The Town Council meeting was held in the Moose Hill Council Chambers, Town Hall, 268B Mammoth Road, Londonderry,
NH.

45, followed by a moment of silence for all
Dolans situation.

Vice Chairman Butler opened the meeting with the Pleg]
those who serve us here and abroad. Councilor Farrell‘g*
S
g

lxei brief update on Chairi

to the next meeting on the 17th.

Hz

different issues with the % {orney, the C
Councilor Farrell stated thai*‘g?}d%htpouncﬂ
byia R Hlisandl

gncﬂ to go out and study and understand all of the issues
me back with a recommendation and report back to the Town Council

sine)?‘c\meetmg on the 17" he will be bringing forward a Resolution
\m)

4}%\@ w of the FY'16 budget. Town Manager Smith stated that there will be a budget

A .’gt Town Hall when the Council and the Budget Committee together. Smith stated that
j ':&éﬁdget that starts off at default which is what has been done for the last two years. When
looking at the default operatin: ‘\W ét the increase is just over 2%, most of which is due to retirement rates since the rates
have gone up and the decrease/amount of State funding the Town is getting for retirement has gone down. Smith stated that it
has become the Municipalities obligation to fund more of that. Smith stated that there are some adjustments that will be made
between now and then. Smith stated that originally it was budgeted in the default budget of 3% increase for health insurance.
Smith stated that what he found out on Friday, the maximum increase is actually only going to be 1.7%. Smith stated still,
typically the rate has come in lower than the maximum. Smith stated that aside from the operational budget, as was stated in
previous meetings regarding how FY 14 year ended, Smith stated that there is the ability to use some of the fund balance this
upcoming budget cycle. Smith stated that no appropriations were made into the Capital Reserve Accounts and made very
small appropriations to Roadway and Expendable Maintenance Trust Funds. Smith stated that in putting his budget together
this year the priorities are going to be Capital Reserve Account, which will include appropriations to ambulance, fire
equipment, fire trucks, highway trucks, heavy equipment and the Pillsbury Cemetery along with higher appropriations to
roadway maintenance fund. Smith stated that there are a couple other potential separate warrants which would include
improvements made to the money from the Reclamation Fund to be used for the Drop Off Center, that’s self-funded so that
would not require use of the Fund Balance or raising taxes either. Smith stated equipment for ambulance he is looking at 3

1of5



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

CPR devices, one for each ambulance. Smith stated there will also be money for both the GIS Services and the Zoning Code
re-write. Smith stated that there are five Union Contracts that are still in negotiation at this time. Smith stated that may be late
additions to the Warrants. Smith stated that he is looking to do all of this with looking to achieve a steady tax rate. The three
main variables making up the tax rate are the total appropriations, total Town evaluation and outside revenues. Smith stated
that outside revenues were up due to the addition rooms and meals money from the State. The Town evaluations went up on
the commercial and industrial side. Smith stated that the hope is to set the evaluations right so that it may improve the tax
rate, which is exactly what that did. Smith ended by saying that the goal is to come to the Council on November 15® with a
budget that keeps what the Town has for the current tax rate, pretty much steady.

Vice Chairman Butler introduced Resolution #2014-05, a Resolution Dec] i g the month of November “Pancreatic Cancer
' Green read the Resolution into the record.

Awareness Month” in the Town of Londonderry, New Hampshire. Cou
Councilor Green motioned to approve Resolution #2014-05. Secong §uncilor Freda. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Vice Chairman Butler introduced Resolution 2012-19 (B), ag;

association. Councilor Farrell voted to waive the readmg!
public but understanding the issue surrounding the Re eil
the Recreation Committee liaison for the Town Couné%}

that he can bring the information back to the Council. ﬁéeﬂ
Commission as far as what they bring to the Council as far 4t
has come forward fora sanct1on1ng regardinig, Londonderry U'ni

to shut out a team, or ser}\{
the groups are. Psaledal

o i

the reason for the confus1on hutheir ng i Ia stated that the other Recreation Resolutlon that was passed
recently had i i hge of eight. Councilor Freda stated now we are looking to

’m
hﬁz S S
fall anﬁ %%g@tr ) ¢ lind i 'year old limitation, that are currently playlng Councilor Freda

asked whyi

what they
. P8aledas stated if we don’t get rid of the age, what will happen is those

w and can’t in Londonderry, will move out of Town to play.

those kids turn 7 after Augus g” is stated that people will go out of Town if they cannot play in Londonderry.

Dave Kelly, 3 Angelo Lane, stated that Art had mentioned difficulty a few years ago about another soccer club being formed
and it did cause the process to slow down because of all of the competition. Kelly stated that what happened this past winter
that ignited a lot of grief between the two organizations were that some of the people in the recreation group tried to form
another travel soccer club and use West Road fields. Kelly stated that is what caused the trouble. Kelly stated that his kids
played both recreation and travel soccer. Kelly stated that he feels there is a place for both organizations in Town but the
most important thing is the families have a choice. Clinics are done for the younger kids and that’s all it is, skills clinic.

Gary Sloper, 13 Buckingham Drive, passed out a handout to the Council. Sloper stated that he is currently a U-6 coach for
LYSA as well as a parent to a child who is one the travel time. Sloper stated that he has been a coach for the past three years.
Sloper stated that there is a targeted bias towards soccer. He has kids in both organizations. Sloper stated that he doesn’t do
player profiles and he doesn’t keep scores. Sloper asked the Council before they put the Ordinance through, think of the kids.

20f5



LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Sloper stated that it would be up to him to tell his daughter he can’t play soccer next year and they will have to go somewhere
else.

[Crowd clapped]

Abby Kelly, 3 Shelly Drive, stated that she has two girls on the United Team. Kelly stated that things are that competitive.
Kelly stated that this should be a decision for the parents to make.

ging for her daughter because that is who she

Angela Hughes, 1 Chestnut Hill Drive, stated that she chose something ch :
ays LYSA. She is happy she was able to make

is so she started her off in Londonderry United. Hughes stated that he;
that decision. Hughes stated it is one hundred percent fun.

[Crowd claps]

changes made to both the ordmance a
Commission that approved it in August W] the
‘;f L
were meetings after that where the Recreauoﬁ*@ w%fp.{ ¢
tonight there is the current proposal that would iiﬂ “Ve the ageint

’t want the age restriction in there. That is why
t of the sanctioning,

poke up and asked the Council why does the age have to be eight. Vice
Town Council is hstemng and after everyone in the audlence has had a

chance to speak,
Butler stated that t

4 e . . .
ved that age limit since it hasn’t been in place for over twenty years with the
rence that the Recreation Committee would remain proactive with the soccer group and

Councilor Farrell motione
understanding that it would b
try to work with them to co-exist.

Councilor Freda read Resolution 2012-19 (B) and motioned to approve. Second by Councilor Farrell. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Town Manager Smith stated that he needs a public vote to approve sewer abatement because there was an error in what
Manchester Waterworks had provided for the water consumption report for the Executive Health and Sports. It resulted in an
overcharge of the sewer bill. The original bill was $5,140.80 and it should have been $2,116.80. The discrepancy was
confirmed and corrected and the abatement is for $3,024.00 plus any 1nterest Motion for acceptance made by Councilor
Farrell and second by Councilor Green. Chair votes 4-0-0.

30f5



177
178

179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189

190
191

192

LONDONDERRY TOWN COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

APPROVAIL OF MINUTES

Approval of minutes from October 20, 2014 made by Councilor Freda and second by Councilor Green. Chair votes 4-0-0.

BOARD/COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

Interviews for the open Alternate position on the Recreation Committee. The1e are multiple candidates so the interviews will
be split up between tonight and the next meeting.

Kerri Stanley, 112 Hardey Road. Councilor Green asked Stanley ifikh
does not. No questions from Councilor Freda or Vice Chairman B
serve on the Reaction Committee. Stanley stated that she is iny

does not. Counc1lor Freda asked Ouellette ] i
has three kids involved in youth sports, inc G
at managing all of the teams in Town. Coun E i

that the Recreation Commission has done a good job
t teuif there was anything special that uniquely qualifies
*@ gnd he is very familiar with how they work.

'He was one of the founding members back
g Jation meeting since 2006. Councilor Freda asked

: l,at this time. Douglas stated attention to detail. A lot of the soccer

thing that has been going o fﬁh as the rules. Douglas stated that he has asked for information and
has had to wait. Vice Chairman %ﬁ’;}gel n u{ ) ld explain the Blue Lions. Douglas stated that the Blue Lions is
a compet1t1v¢ ) p y’jqi atitdotball ga&;@§ the cheer at competitions. Councilor Farrell asked Douglas
i foy ?ﬁ@;ﬁfor the Committee. Douglas stated that his look at it is that in

»:job. Douglas stated that he can’t say he has done the job but he

rrell and second by Councilor Green. Chair votes 4-0-0.

Notes and Tapes by: Kirby Wade Date: 11/03/14
Minutes Typed by: Kirby Wade Date: 11/05/14
Approved by: Town Council Date: 11/17/14

40f5



